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By Email:ldf@haringey.gov.uk

Dear Sirs,

HARINGEY LOCAL PLAN PRE-SUBMISSION RESPONSE REGULATION 19 CONSULTATION-
TOTTENHAM AREA ACTION PLAN.

On behalf of Interfine Properties, the landowners of 67 Lawrence Road, Tottenham please find the attached
representation comments which have been made via the Council’'s formal Regulation 19 Response from in
regards to the emerging Tottenham Area Action Plan.

We trust these representation comments are useful as the Council progress with the next stages in the
preparation of the Haringey Tottenham Area Action Plan Development Plan Document.

Yours faithfully,

Scott Hudson
Director

cc: Interfine Properties
Felicity Crawford (Savills)

Enc: Representation Response Form
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